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MEMORANDUM FOR: Bil11 Parler, Task Force 1
Bi11 Johnston, Task Force 2
Frank Miraglfa, Task Force 3
Ron Haynes, Task Force 4

Bob Bernero, Task Force 5
Mal ERnst, Task Force 6

Jim Cummings, Task Force 9
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Patricia Norry, Task Force 8

ACCESSION LIST OF TMI-2 DOCUMENTS FOR 5/22/79 THROUGH
6/8/79

As documents continue to become available and we can process them through
the Document Control System (DCS) - TERA System- we will have lists of the
document titles printed for distribution to you.

Although this Title List is for three weeks, we plan on having if for you
each week from now on. As the notes (MNo. 3) on the first page of the
attached indicate, microfiche will be available here about one week after
we receive the Title List. If you need hard copy sooner, see Myrna Steele
(Rm., 407). Also, if you have questions or comments, please Myrna or Dick
Hartfield (Rm. 422). b?f.
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Patricia Norry, Task Force 8
NRC/TMI Special Inquiry Group

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: E. K. Cornell
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